NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Nbrthern'States Power Cempany R .~ .Docket No. 50-263
R e S : : License No. DPR-22

As a result of the "inspection conducted on March 6 through 24, 1989, and in
_accordance with 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C - General Statement of P011cy and
"Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions (1988) the following violation

was 1dent1f1ed : -

10 CFR 50 49, Paragraphs (f) and (g), required equibment important to .
safety to be qua11f1ed by test1ng and analysis, prior to the deadline of
November 30 1985. .

Contrary to the above, as ofloctober 20, 1987, the. f011owing 10 CFR 50.49
~designated equipment was not env1ronmenta11y qualified by test and ana1ys1s
- for their service cond1t1ons in that:

- 1. General Electric (SI-58136) butyl rubber insulated cable, connected

- “to the High Pressure Coolant Injection (HPCI) steam line outboard
isolation valve actuator in- the steam chase, and exposed to steam
and. radiation service conditions, was found unqualified due to
inadequate documentation. Subsequent to the finding, but during the - .
October 20, 1987 through January 28, 1988 inspection, the licensee
provided add1t1ona1 test documentat1on and analysis to qualify this.

- cable run for its installed life; and replaced the butyl rubber cable

with env1ronmenta11y qualified cab1e (50-263/89006- 01a(DRS))

2. Thomas and Betts nylon wire connectors identified on the motor leads of =
five Limitorque actuators located in the drywell and reactor building, .
were found unqualified due to inadequate documentation. Subsequent to
the finding, but during the October 20, 1987 through January 28, 1988,
inspection, the licensee replaced these nylon connectors with qualified
Raychem splices and later provided additional analysis to qualify the
connectors’ for their 1nsta11ed life (50 263/89006- Olb(DRS))

This is a Severity Level IV v1o1at1on (Supplement ID)

~(50-263/89006-01a, b(DRS))

The inspection showed that actions had been taken to correct the identified
- violation and to prevent recurrence. Consequently, no reply to the violation
is required and we have no further questions regarding this matter.
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- Dated - , H{A. Mf11er, Director
. , : . ‘Division of Reactor. Safety
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